Sehar-Un-Nisa Hassan

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: Contact: N/A LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sehar-Un-Nisa Hassan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Sehar-Un-Nisa Hassan has a PhD in Phsychology. Dr. Sehar-Un-Nisa Hassan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 11, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Phsychology	2006 - 2010
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
MPhil in Phycology	2004 - 2006
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
MSc in Behavioral Sciences	2000 - 2002
Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan	
BSc in Zoolgy, Bootony	1995 - 1997
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2017
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2017
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Asst Prof	2011 - 2013
IOBM , Karachi	
Asst Prof	2010 - 2011

Research Articles

Psycologist

Health Status and Quality of Life of Women Seeking Infertility Treatments in Baluchistan, Pakistan

Sehar-Un-Nisa Hassan Bruce D. Friedman Salma Siddiqui

The Psychology Clinic & Stress Research Centre, Karachi

British Journal of Social Work, Pages 1-18

Fatima Jinnah University , Rawalpindi

Impact Factor: 1.435 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 11

DOI: 10.1093/bjsw/bcz130

2019

2002 - 2004